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THOMAS E. MOSS

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

MICHAEL J. FICA

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
DISTRICT OF IDAHO

801 E. SHERMAN #192

POCATELLO, IDAHO 83201 N
TELEPHONE: (208) 478-4166 R

UNTTED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO

)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
) Criminal No. 03-217-E-BLW

)

-V8- )

' )

AMY R. FLUCKINGER, }

ak.a., AMY BROWN )

)

Defendant. )

)

The United Stales Attorney charges:
SUPERSEDING

INFORMATION
(21 U.S.C. 851 - Scntence Enhancement)

That AMY R. FLUCKINGER, the defendant herein, is subject to increased punishment upon
conviction for violating Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a) and (b)(1)}(B), pussession
with intent to distribute a controlled substance by reason of his having a prior convictions for
felony drug offenses which has become final, to wit; a felony conviction for trafficking marijuana
in the Sixth Tudicial District of the State of Tdaho on January 10, 1994; a felony conviction for
controlled substance possession in the Sixth Judicial District of the State of [daho on May 20,
1997 and a felony conviction for manufacturing of a controlled substance in the Sixth Judicial

District of the State of Idaho on February 27, 2003.

1 This Information is for sentencing enhancement purposes only. It docs not state a
separate criminal offense. It is in addition to and does not re luce the pending charges in the
P P p g g
Indictment.
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Pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 851, the United States gives notice that the
prior felony drug convictions noted above subject the defendant to increased punishments upon

conviction, that is, ten years 10 life imprisonment, as set forth in Section 841(b)(1)(B).

/ -
DATED this s day of November, 2004.
Respectfully submitted,

THOMAS E. MOSS
United States Attorney
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